
Whiting-Beale, Maria 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Dear Ms. Whiting-Beale: 

Wang, Andrea <Andrea.Wang@dgslaw.com> 
Friday, November 21, 2014 5:01 PM 
Whiting-Beale, Maria 
Abbott, Nicole; Livingston, Peggy 
BP America Production Company, Dkt No. CWA-08-2014-0037: Request for ADR 

I rep resent BP America Production Company, in In the Matter of BP America Production Company, Docket Number 
CWA-08-2014-0037. 

The Respondent would like to participate in ADR in this matter. My contact informat ion is provided below. 

Tha nk you, 

Andrea Wang 

ANDREA WANG PARTNER 

P: 303.892.7423 F: 303.893.1379 • vcard 

Davis Graham & Stubbs LLP 
l "n O l f'th Street, ~u it e 500 • Oenver, CO 80 02 

This email message and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipients and may contain confidential and privileged information. 
Any unauthorized use or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact me and destroy all copies of the original 
message. 

In accordance with applicable U.S. Treasury Regulations we inform you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any advice contained in this 
communication and any attachment hereto cannot be used either {i) to avoid penalties imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) for 
promoting, marketing, or recommending any transactions or matters addressed by such advice. 

LexMundi 
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